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CCA Official Document... 9/16/2004 7:50 AM 7:50 AM
Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler

Subject: IXC cancellation, Dkt 041092-Tl

Paula, I don't know if you'll get assigned this docket or not, but I'll let you know and you can pass along as
appropriate. The name used in the letter, ACC National Long Distance Corp., doesn't include the d/b/a
[ACC Long Distance] we have in our records....seems they may need to correct that before we
acknowledge the cancellation?

Kay
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CCA Official Document... - 9/20/2004 12:02 PM 12:02 PM
Kay Flynn 0Y1098-7Z
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: IXC cancellation, Dkt 041092-TI

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2004 12:02 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: IXC cancellation, Dkt 041092-TI

I was just assigned this docket this morning. I do not believe it is necessary for the company to send a
corrected letter including the d/b/a since they referenced the correct certificate number in their letter.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2004 7:51 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: IXC cancellation, Dkt 041092-TI

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
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September 22, 2004

Brian Musselwhite

AT&T

Law and Government Affairs
101 N. Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 041092-TI

Dear Mr. Musselwhite:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TI331 by ACC National Long Distance Corp. d/b/a ACC Long Distance, effective September 15,
2004, which was filed in this office on September 15, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




